DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 14060 . BDH
Agency Name DOC/Camp White Lake Available Funds $
Scope Site Redevelopment Index Number 11783
Bid opening date and time 9/30/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/29/2015
Director SAB Architect Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD:; FUNDS:;
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [ Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $229,146.00
4248 W, Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837 .
Milford Salvage Iron & Metal Not Signed  $280,773.00
2823 East Buno Road
Milford Mi 48381
STE Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $327,032.00
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 @
Mt. Clemens Mi 48043
Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $419,000.00
53254 Kent Land Street, #64 4/8/2016 Ca)
Macomb M 48042 -

472 | 14060 . BDH
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Depértment of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 j 14324 . RAA
Agency Name DOC/Chippewa Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Perimeter Security System Upgrades Index Number 52260
Bid opening date and time 9/30/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/29/2015
Director SAB Architect Commtech Design
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Midstate Security Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $598,300.00
5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW @
Wyoming Ml 49519
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $674,818.00 -
1993 Gover Parkway 12/19/2015 @
Mt. Pleasant Ml 48858 ’

472 ] 14324 . RAA
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DMB-412 (R 10/9) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) _
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 ‘ Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 j 14364 . RAA
Agency Name DOC/Marquette Branch Prison Available Funds $
Scope Perimeter Security System Upgrades Index Number 54720
Bid opening date and time 9/30/2015 , 2:00 p.m, Bid Expiration Date 11/29/2015
(& Director SAB Architect Commtech Design
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [T Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Midstate Security Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $396,300.00
5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW @
Wyoming Mi 49519

J. Ranck Electric, Inc, Yes expires 5.00% Bond $524,756.00
1993 Gover Parkway 12/19/2015 @
Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858

472 /] 14384 . RAA Page10f 1.




DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 7 14364 . RAA
Agency Name DOC/Marquette Branch Prison Available Funds $
Scope Perimeter Fencing and Warehouse Relocation Index Number 54720
Bid opening date and time 9/30/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/29/2015
(=] Director SAB Architect Matrix Consulting Engineers
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Premeau Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,596,228.00
904 W. Baraga Avenue 8/13/2016 \
Marquette M 49855 O
Closner Construction & Sales; lInc.- — — — ~ — — ~ 5.00% Bond $1,635,795.00
2050 Enterprise Street :9)
Marquette Mi 49855

472 | 14364 . RAA
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) L
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 47214397 . RAA
Agency Name DOC/Alger Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Perimeter Security System Upgrades index Number 49220
Bid opening date and time 9/30/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/29/2015
(] Director %] SAB Architect Commtech Design
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @BOND %, BID BOND BASE BID
Midstate Security Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $614,950.00
5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW . @
Wyoming Mi 49519
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $645,575.00
1993 Gover Parkway 12/19/2015 @
Mt. Pleasant Ml 48858
RMD Holdings, Ltd., dba/Nationwide Construction 5.00% Bond $1,034,313.00
53861 Gratiot
Chesterfield Ml 48051

472 | 14397 . RAA Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Agency Name DOC/St. Louis Correctional Facility

File Number 472 1 15163 . GAG

Available Funds $

Scope Security Upgrades Index Number 60220
Bid opening date and time 9/30/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/29/2015

Director Zl SAB Architect ~ TowerPinkster

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds §

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Centennial Electric, LLC 5.00% Bond $291,250.00
12800 W. State Road f
Grand Ledge M 48837

MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $311,444.00
3140 E. Riverview 4/21/2017

Bay City M 48706
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Buiiding
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 | 15165 . GAG
Agency Name DOC/lonia Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Security Upgrades Index Number 40630
Bid opening date and time 9/30/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/29/2015
Director SAB Architect TowerPinkster
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate

Additional Funds $

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P.

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Midstate Security Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $239,800.00
5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW @
Wyoming MI 49519 :
Centennial Electric, LLC 5.00% Bond $325,895.00
12800 W. State Road @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $329,482.00
3140 E. Riverview 4/21/2017 @
Bay City M 48706 :
RMD Holdings, Ltd., dba/Nationwide Construction 5.00% Bond $512,000.00
53861 Gratiot 49
Chesterfield M 48051

472 | 15165 . GAG
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DMB-412 (R 10/%€) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 § 14188 . JAG
Agency Name DNR/Cannon #1 Flooding Available Funds $
Scope Concrete Control Structure Replacement Index Number 86700
Bid opening date and time 9/30/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/29/2015
Director Z| sAB Architect  Wade Trim, Inc.
BIDDER;: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low ‘ Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [F] Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[J NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $109,582.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road - ’ 5/1/2016

St. Helen Mi 48656

0

751 / 14188 . JAG
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